SIFE

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES MEETING
November 26, 2012
3:00 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.

L 201

To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
2. OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE SLO COMMITTEE CHAIR
3. OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

4, APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. November 12,2012

5. REPORTS
a. Updates from the Department of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, and Planning — A.
Zentner
b. SLOs/PLOs: Lessons Learned- Thursday, November 15,2012

6. ACTION ITEMS
a. Geog 110 SLOs
b. THA AA-T Degree PLOs
¢. Administration of Justice AS-T Degree PLOs
d. THA Associate in Arts Degree
e. Art History AA-T
f. Music AA-T
g. Business Administration AS-T
g. PLO Revision Form
h. PLO Action Plan Form
i. Operational Outcomes

7. DISCUSSION ITEMS
a. 00 Review Plan
b. Outcome Assessment (OA) Deadlines Fall 2012 and Spring 2013
¢. OA Jump Start & 30 Minute Refreshers
d. OA Video and Directions
e. ILO Assessment Results
f. Rubric for Assessing SLOs, PLOS and OOs (attachment)

8. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS
a. SLO-Related Events - None

9. OTHER
a. Revised SLOs: none
b. Revised PLOs: none
¢. SLO Meeting dates for Spring 2013: Feb. 11, Feb. 25, March 11, March 25, April 8, April 22,
May 13

10. ADJOURNMENT

NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY
Antelope Valley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, age,
disability, marital status, sexual orientation, cancer-related medical condition, or genetic predisposition. Upon request, we will consider
reasonable accommodation to permit individuals with protected disabilities to (1) complete the employment or admission process, (b) perform
essential job functions, (c) enjoy benefits and privileges of similarly-situated individuals without disabilities, and (d) participate in instruction,
programs, services, activities, or events,



N/

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES MEETING
November 26,2012
3:00 p.m. — 4:30 p.m.

L 201

To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 3:09 pm
The November 26, 2012 Student Learning Outcomes was called to order at 3:09 p.m. by Dr. Fredy Aviles,
Chair.
MEMBERS PRESENT
Dr. Fredy Aviles, Chair Dr. Irit Gat
Aeron Zentner Dr. Tom O’Neil
Carolyn Burrell Wendy Stout
Dr. Robert Harris William Vaughn
Stacey Adams Yvette Cruzalegui
Dr. Bassam Salameh Willard Howard
Kim Covell Leslie Baker
MEMBERS ABSENT
Dr. Glenn Haller
GUESTS
Dr. Berkley Price
Rae Agahari
2. OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE SLO COMMITTEE CHAIR
Dr. Fredy Aviles asked members to limit agenda items to five minutes due to the heavy agenda.
3. OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
None.
4, APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. November 12,2012

A motion was made and seconded to approved the minutes of the November 12, 2012 Student Learning
Outcomes Committee Meeting.

Motion carried.

5. REPORTS
a. Updates from the Department of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, and Planning — A. Zentner
None.

b. SLOs/PLOs: Lessons Learned- Thursday, November 15,2012
Dr. Fredy Aviles stated that the November 15, 2012 SLOs/PLOs: Lessons Learned activity was poorly
attended but good discussion was made.

6. ACTION ITEMS
a. Geog 110 SLOs
Item tabled.

b. THA AA-T Degree PLOs
A motion made and seconded to approve the THA AA-T Degree PLOs.
Motion carried.

c. Administration of Justice AS-T Degree PLOs

A motion was made and seconded to approve the corrected version of the Justice AS-T Degree PLOs.
Motion carried.

Approved: February 25, 2013 Student Learning Outcomes Committee Meeting



d. THA Associate in Arts Degree
A motion made and seconded to approve the THA Associate in Arts Degree.
Motion carried.

e. Art History AA-T Degree PLO
A motion made and seconded to approve the Art History AAT.
Motion carried.

f. Music AA-T
A motion made and seconded to approve the Music AA-T.
Motion carried

g. Business Administration AS-T

A motion made and seconded to approve the Business Administration AS-T.
One (1) nay. One (1) abstention.

Motion carried.

h. PLO Revision Form
A motion made and seconded to approve the PLO Revision Form and put on SLO website.
Motion carried.

i. PLO Action Plan Form
A motion made and seconded to approve the PLO Action Plan Form and put on SLO website.
Motion carried.

i. Operational Outcomes

A motion made and seconded allowing the SLO Committee to review OOs and OO procedures and make
changes to language.

Motion carried.

7. DISCUSSION ITEMS
a. OO Review Plan
Mr. Aeron Zentner stated the OO Review Plan is complete, and cover letters will go out for revisions this
week, to be signed off by appropriate Dean and then forwarded to the Student Learning Outcomes (SLO)
Committee. Mr. Zentner stated faculty must be present for presentation to the SLO committee.

b. Outcome Assessment (OA) Deadlines Fall 2012 and Spring 2013
Mr. Aeron Zentner stated his is sending out a mass email announcing the deadline to submit grades;
information will be updated in WEAVE accordingly.

¢, OA Jump Start & 30 Minute Refreshers
Mr, Aeron Zentner explained his plan of action for three (3) weeks of data days, where faculty and staff
utilize computers in his office to enter data. Step-by-step directions were created and distributed via
email on a weekly basis as reminders. Mr. Zentner placed invitations in faculty mailboxes to participate
in data entry for SLOs, and promotion of data days and training.

During Intersession, Mr. Zentner plans to develop a video tutorial online as a tool to guide participants
through WEAVEOnline, and how to enter findings and action plans.

d. OA Video and Directions
e. ILO Assessment Results

f. Rubric for Assessing SLOs, PLOS and OOs (attachment)
Dr. Fredy Aviles presented the existing rubrics for assessing SLOs and SLOs. He said the SLO assessment
rubric is acceptable. He also noted that necessary assessment criteria was not included in the PLO
assessment rubric.
Mr. Aeron Zenter mentioned that he will attach this to the form. He also said he would develop an OO
assessment rubric that uses the same elements for review.

Approved: February 25, 2013 Student Learning Outcomes Committee Meeting



8. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS
a. SLO-Related Events — None.

9. OTHER
a. Revised SLOs: None.
b. Revised PLOs: None.
¢. SLO Meeting dates for Spring 2013: Feb. 11, Feb. 25, March 11, March 25, April 8, April 22,
May 13

Dr. Fredy Aviles informed members to read email for a potential meeting during intersession. Dr. Aviles also
encouraged members to attend Spring Welcome Back.

10. ADJOURNMENT
The November 26, 2012 Student Learning Outcomes Committee Meeting was adjourned at 4:20 p.m. by
Dr. Fredy Aviles, Chair.

NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY
Antelope Valley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, age,
disability, marital status, sexual orientation, cancer-related medical condition, or genetic predisposition. Upon request, we will consider
reasonable accommodation to permit individuals with protected disabilities to (1) complete the employment or admission process, (b) perform
essential job functions, (c) enjoy benefits and privileges of similarly-situated individuals without disabilities, and (d) participate in instruction,
programs, services, activities, or events.

Approved: February 25, 2013 Student Learning Outcomes Committee Meeting



See examples posted in the PLO Sample File for additional guidance when completing your

program information.

Once completed, post the entire file in the WEAVE Document Repository for your program and submit a
signed hard copy of the PLO and Assessment page to the SLO Committee mailbox. When the SLO
Committee has reviewed the completed file and verified appropriate completion of each page, email
acknowledgement will be sent to the area dean. At this point, PLOs and assessments should be entered in
WEAVEonline under the appropriate program degree and/or certificate entity.

e contact Melanie Parker. SLO Committee Faculty Co-Chair, at mparker@avc.edu should you need assist:

PLOs and Assessment:
Use this page to document the PLOs and assessment strategies developed for your program. Once the
file is complete, submit a hard copy with the area dean’s signature to the SLO Committee mailbox.
See Sample PLO and Assessment page if you need additional guidance.

Program Assessment Cycle: |
Document the expected assessment cycle for your program. See Assessment Cycle Samples #1 and 2
if you need additional guidance.

Curriculum Map:
List each course that is part of your program. Indicate which courses are required. Use I, D, and M
designations to indicate the level at which each PLO is addressed and assessed in each course. See
Curriculum Map Samples #1 and 2 if you need additional guidance.




:9)eq :jeaosddy aa131wW0) O7S :31eQ jenoaddy uea( easy
-Juqna padojaaap Aynoey e yum papesd uaym Jaysy 10 %40/ sue
: pacorRAsp Mnosy & yil i 9J1eay) ay} pue ainjesall} eweup 3unlaidialu pue ‘SujzAjeue
9102S PIsSasSe SJUIPNIS ||B JO %40/ 1eY] SI 398.8) Juswaaaiyde 3yl "SzT Bunypaeasas A sippis Sumuitg 12oauo Aidde jum suspn Y71
JO OTT ‘€0T ‘20T VHL Ut 309f0id jeuy e ui pa)GIYXa S||14S JO JUBWISSASSY H PIS SURE Eonkd Miede pms
2uqna *SHJOM [edLIleaY)
padojanap Ayndes e yum papeis uaym Jaysiy Jo %0/ 2103S passasse 40 uoINpoad Y3 uj S19YI0 YUM 31BI0qE}I0I ||IM SIUBPNIS 9
SUBPNIS Je JO %0/ 1Y) St 19813 JudWAAIIYIY “(TZT YHL 40 0ZT VHL) SYETT
uoInpoud Juswiliedaq SHY 31183y e Ul PINGIYXD S||IYS JO JUBLISSISSY
“wexa |euly 3yl uo Jaysiy Jo %40/ 2J0Is passasSe SJuapNIs -AS0|ouIWIB] pUE ‘SIUBWAPR 9
J1E JO %0, 18Y) SI 12818) JUBWSAIYIY “TOT VHL Ul wexa jeul) ayl ol ’
4 Qw Lonly tnbepl.
pappaquwa (Jamsue Loys 10 3210y 3jdi}nw) suonsanb aydads jo Sulpeio $1da2u02 2138343 Jo Bulpuessispun ue dojaASp I SUIPMS | 'S'YEZ'T
S135dV1 1INJW3IAIIHOV pue SGOH1IN LNINSSISSY SINO0I.LNO ONINYVIT NVEOOUd o1

“Jliawissasso Jo ajpAd pasododd b (§aDIib SNty stubiboid

IIv “pa3ajdwon aq 1snw dow winfnapund o ‘wpibosd [puoyINIISU UD ST SIYL fi
‘aW0I3IN0 3Ly}

40 uodIdWOoD jnNYSSEIINS BUIWLIBIBP [|M Jeus 198.e) JuawaAdIYde 3y Aj1dads pue
aLW0D3N0 YIBd 2INSEDW 0] PAsN (S)PoyIaLl JUBLISSASSE A3 aquIsap Ajjeaypads

*AjuUnwWItu0d 3y3 Jo Suraq |jamM J1WOUNI3 3yl 03 3INQLIIL0D JBY) saRiunyosddo Jaaled Aiuap) 9
*A32120S uI3pOtY U] AUSIBAIp JO Dj0J By
puE ‘SS3udJBME |RINYNI ‘a3uesdlo) ‘Padsal ySnosyy yiomweal pue diysuaziid pood 3jessuowaq s

*s3180j0u23]) Jo A1B1ieA pue ‘Adelayy) uojleuLIoUl ‘SIS SunjEW-UOISIIAP pue

Suuueid ‘spnis Buiualsy pue upuiyl 1EINLD ‘VOIENLNWILIOI UATIIM PUR |2J0 Juish SWjGosd dA10S “p
*SINBWIIYIBIN PUB ‘SAIUBYIS [RINIBN ‘SHIY ‘SAIUNDS

jeJoiARYBE PUB |BIJ0S ‘SAIPURWINY 3Y) WOJJ $ADUBLAUXD pue 33pajmouy Jo ylpeaiq e 3)esjsuowaq g
“Juawdojaaap jeuosiad

PUB ‘uoilednpa J3jsues) ‘syps Aseq ‘Juawioldwa Joj pasnbas s)pjs Suiuies) Suojay Ajdde pue anjep °Z
*SSAUIIEME-J)DS JO Juawdolaaap

3Y3 03 3NQLIU0I JeY) S3duUBURdxXa pue sauldidsip Jo A1Biea e oy saAIRdsIad asianp azAjleuy ‘T

sawoNnQ Suluieay jeuonnipsu)

TT/S/1T :paiiwgns ajeq

*Xoqjibw anIwwod 01§ 3y} 03 wiof siyz fo Adod paubis o pwqgns

“Woddns jjim awod3nQ Sujusea wesdoid
yoea (s)awosinQ Sujusea |ruoizndiisul ay3 Jagqunu Aq ‘a3edipu;

(49ysueny) sa18aq 1-yv sHy aneayl
HOATTIOD AATIVA AdOTALNYV

2

SINO0D1NO ONINYVI1 NVEDO0ud

uoys1a7 3auof :(3ug aseald) Jaquiajy yeis/Anaey




€8 Od ssassy €# O7d ssassy
# O1d ssassy Z# O'1d Ssassy
3sInay
THO1d ssassy | W oienjeay | T# O1d Ssassy )
7800ds | Jevoziea. [ EvozBunds | zroziied | Zvordunds | Tvoeied | TrocBundsy | OTOZIEL | oTozds T

(7355uRI1] ) 221833 1-VV SHV a41eayL

:awep weadold

3PA) uawssassy weadoud




PROGRAM NAME

Theatre Arts AA-T (Transfer)

DIVISION

VAPA

DEPARTMENT

Theatre Arts AA-T (Transfer)

DATE APPROVED

DEGREE

CERTIFICATE

L]

REQUIRED
FOR
PROGRAM

COURSE NAME
(Ex: AERO 120)

THA 101

THA 102

THA 103

THA 110

THA 120A

THA 1208

THA 120C

THA 120D

THA 121

UOOOoOoCOoOOE - E RS

OO OOEooOoOOoE




:9jeq :jeaosddy a91wwo) O7S :331eq :jenosddy ueaq easy

"O1d Siy3 Suildaw se palapisuod

"J9PUIL0 palsalie Ajmau e 0] walsAs adsn

aq |Jjim Ja31eald a0 XH.K Jo wv.Em e mw_zwuwh SJUapNIs aY3 JO %0L 40 JeurL Y3 4o stusuodwios enppy) atp Adde pue Anuspy b
piepuels apesd v "S0Z(V 40 ‘€0TIV ‘ZOTIV ‘TOTIV Ul Wwexs [euy Jo Sulpess

‘01d *30UdPIND

sy} Sunyaaw Se palapisSuod aq |jim Jajeals 1o %0/ Jo apeJs e Bulaladal|  JudwWNI0P pue ‘da1dsald ajj0d Apadoad uayy ‘syusuodwod 2
SJU3PNIS Y3 JO %0/ Jo paepuels apesS y S0z ry ui 3daloid jeuy jo Suipesn jeuiwnd anbiun Ayjuapi ‘ssuads sawud ajenjeal pue azAjeuy
‘O1d siyl Sunoaw *Mej 343 Jo ssad0ad anp pue ‘uoneiuasaidal jess)

SE PaJapISuod aq ||im 191343 10 %/ JO 9pei3 e SuIAISI91 SJUBPN]S BY] JO|  ‘UONBUILILIUL-|SS ‘SBUNZIBS pue saydJeas jeday) ysutede syysu v
%0/ JO paepuels apes3 vy "€0TIV 40 ‘2OTIV ‘TOTIV Ul wexa jeul jo Sulpes| S,|enpialpu; ue o} palejaa spiepuels Aisnpul 331diajul Apadouag

S139¥V1 INJWIAIIHOV pue SQOHLIN LNINSSISSY SANO0ILNO DNINYVIT NVED0Ud ol

“JUSWISS3SSD JO 3[7A0 pasodold D yooIip Jsnul swpniboid

lIv *payIonp aq 3snw dow wnjnauind o ‘woiboid jpuoipdniysul uo si siyl fj
*3Wo23n0 3y}

40 uoiRdwo2 [NYSSIIINS BUIWLIBIBP |IIM JeY] 198187 JUBWIABIYIE 3Y) Ajpads pue
3WO031N0 YIead INSEIW 0} Pasn (S)PoYyIatu JUBWISSISSE ay) aquasap Ajjeayads

*Ajunwwod ay) jo Sulaq jjam JoU0I2 BY) 03 3INGLIUI eyl saunuoddo Jaased Ajyuap) ‘9
*A3a1205 UIBPOLY U} AJISIBAIP JO 3j01 BY)
pue ‘ssaudieme jeanynd ‘sxuesajoy ‘Padsal ySnoiys yiomwea) pue diysuazn pood ajesjsuowaq s

‘saidojouyda) Jo Ayaiiea pue ‘Adesay) uorlewIOUL ‘SIS Sujew-uoIsIJap pue

Suiuueyd ‘spys Suiuaisy pue Sunjuiyl |E21L3 “UCHIEUNWILWIOS UBRLIM pue jr10 Suisn sw)qoid BAj0S b
*SMIBWBYILIAN PUE ‘S3IUBYIS |eanIeN ‘S 'Sadusing

|eJoiARYaY PUE [BIDOS ‘SBIUBLUNYH 3y} WoJ) seouauadx pue adpajmou) Jo Yipeaiq e 3)eJIsuowaq ‘g
-Juawdojanap jeuosiad

PUE ‘UOIIBINPD J3JSuURL) “S|)IXS Jiseq ‘JudwAojdwa s04 pasnbas sijs Sujused) Suojay) Aldde pue anjep 'z
*SS9UDIEME-JJDS JO Jududo|aA3p

3yl 03 anquIU0I Jey] sIdusiadxa pue sauydidsip Jo Ayauiea e woly saapadsiad asiealp azAjeuy ‘T

sawonnQ Supueay [euopnIpsuy)

:paniwgns aleq

Xoq[ibw 2313Wwod Os aYy3 o3 wiof siys fo Ados paubis o ywqgng

‘Hoddns jjim awonQ Suiuiea wesdoid
yoea (s)awod3nQ Suuses jeuonnIsul ayl ‘Jaquinu Aq ‘a3edipuj

1-Sv @a1snr jo uonesjsiuwpy weadosd
AOATIOD AHTIVA AdOTAINYV

)

SINO0DLNO DNINYVIT NVUD0Ud

sujwwin) 1B3XaQ  :(3ud dsea|q) Jaquiajy Heis/Aynoey




€0 £01d € 01d €01d € 0ld
Z01d ¢01d ¢ 0ld ¢01d Z01d € 01d
T01d T07d T0d 10 T01d zoud T0%d
v10z3upds [ eToziled] | eroz sunds) [ zroziNied | erocupds | TIoznedl | 1rozsunds | 0T0ZNed | 00z 2unds

:awepN weuold

3J2AD DWISSASSY WelSoly




PROGRAM NAME

Administration of Justice

DIVISION

Technical Education

DEPARTMENT

DATE APPROVED

S —

DEGREE

———

CERTIFICATE

[]

REQUIRED
FOR
PROGRAM

COURSE NAME
(Ex: AERO 120}

: 1= Introduced D = Developed M = Mastery

PLO1

PLO2 PLO 3 PLO4 PLOS

AJ101

AJ102

AJ103

AJ205

Al 104

AJ109

AJ110

M
M
M
D
I

I

D

AJ201

AJ203

Al204

AJ206

AJ207

AJ208

AJ209

|7 |O|TiU|O

“T1OlO|1T 10017 |O|010|LZ217 17 |~

NN EEBEEE

HOooLOo00CooO0OoooooooooooooooooooREEE




PROGRAM NAME

Theatre Arts Associate in Arts

DIVISION VAPA
DEPARTMENT Theatre Arts Associ
DATE APPROVED
DEGREE
CERTIFICATE
REC:‘(’)':ED COURSE NAME :1=Introduced D =Developed M = Mastery
proGram | (EXAERO120) | pig3 | pLO2 | PLO3 | PLO4 | PLOS

OO0 OO OooOooOoOoOooOE:

0
Ll
Ll
L
U
Ll
L
|
|
[l
L
Ll
0
0

R




General Information:

See examples posted in the PLO Sample File for additional guidance when completing your
program information.

Once completed, post the entire file in the WEAVE Document Repository for your program and submit a
signed hard copy of the PLO and Assessment page to the SLO Committee mailbox. When the SLO
Committee has reviewed the completed file and verified appropriate completion of each page, email
acknowledgement will be sent to the area dean. At this point, PLOs and assessments should be entered in
WEAVEonline under the appropriate program degree and/or certificate entity.

e contact Melanie Parker, SLO Committee Faculty Co-Chair, at _r_n_garker@_ avc.edu should you need assist:

PLOs and Assessment: '

Use this page to document the PLOs and assessment strategies developed for your program. Once the
file is complete, submit a hard copy with the area dean’s signature to the SLO Committee mailbox.
See Sample PLO and Assessment page if you need additional guidance.

Program Assessment Cycle: '
Document the expected assessment cycle for your program. See Assessment Cycle Samples #1 and 2
if you need additional guidance.

Curriculum Map: |
List each course that is part of your program. Indicate which courses are required. Use I, D, and M
designations to indicate the level at which each PLO is addressed and assessed in each course. See
Curriculum Map Samples #1 and 2 if you need additional guidance.




asinay

€# 01d SSassy | g alen|eA3 | €# O1d Ssassy
3ISIAY
Z# O1d Ssossy | @ alenjeAl | Z# Old SSIsSyY
3ISINDY
T# O1d SSassy | g 3ienjer3 | T# O1d SS9sSY ~
_€x0ziiEd] || €TozBunds | zTozIiEd | Zro@suuds | Troziiell | Erozsupds [ oToziied. | 0T0zBupds

|a

SV Ul 91810055y SHY ajEauL

€10¢-210¢C

:dwepN weuSoid

312A) Juswissassy weidoud




:31eq :Jleaosddy aa11wwo) O1S :31eq :jeaosddy ueaq easy

ouqnJ padojanap Ajjnoey e yum papeis uaym 1ay3iy 1o %0L

‘seaJe [ealuyasy
pue Suijoe ui ssuewsopad pue sAeid 3a1diaul pue azAjeuy

9J0JS Passasse SU3PNIS [|B JO %0 Ieyl st 1981.) JusWaA3IYIe 3yl Szl VYT’
Jo OTT ‘E0T ‘0T VH.L ut 393[0ad [euyy e ul paIGIYX3 S||1S JO JUBWISSASSY
*auqns *SYJOM |edLleaYy)y
padojaaap Ajnoey e yum papeid uaym 13y 40 %40, 94035 Passasse 4o uoidnpoud ay3 ul SIBLYI0 YHM 33EI0QE]|0D 1M SIUSPNIS 9
SJUIPNIS || JO %0 1ey3 S1 193.3 JUBWBABIYIY “(TZT VHL 10 0ZT VHL) ‘SY'eETT
uondnpoud juswpedaq sHy 2413y B U) pIUGIYX S||IHS JO JUDWISSISSY
*wiexa jeuly 3yl uo 1aysiy 4o %40/ 210IS PISSISSe sJuapnis -AS0[oUILLIZ] pUE ‘SUBWAD 9

{ie JO %0/ 1Byl st 1981e) JUSWIBA3IYIY 'TOT VHL ul wexd [euly ayl ol
pappaquw (Jamsue Hoys Jo 331042 ajdnjnw) suonsanb ayads jo Buipeun

‘s3da3u0d aseay) Jo Suipueisiapun ue dojaaap jim syuapms | ‘s e’Z’T

S1IOYVL ININIAIIHOV pue SQOHLIN LNIINSSISSV

SINOILNO ONINYVIT INVEODOUd o1l

“JU3UISSISSD JO 9j9A5 pasodoid b oo 3SNUi Swnibod
NIy "paiajdwod aq 3snw dow wninaund o ‘wpiboad [puojaniysul uo si siyl fi
‘WOo2IN0 3Y)
J0 uond|dwod |NJSS3IINS BUILLIBIBP |[IM JeY) 198.e) JUBWAABIYIE 3] AjIoads pue
3WoI1N0 YIes 8inseaw 0] pasn (S)pPoyIdLl JUBLISSSSSE aYy3 8quasap Ajjedynads

*Anunwwo3 ay jo Suiaq jjPm WOU0ID BY) 0) BINGIAU0D 1ey) sanumolddo Jaased AJuuspl ‘9
‘Aa1p0s uiapow vy AJISIBAIP 4O 3(01 3Y)
puUB ‘SS2UIIEME [BININI ‘@oUBI|0) ‘13dsal ySnosyl sromwes) pue diysuaznid pood ajensuowaq s

*sai3ojouyday Jo Ajauea pue ‘Adesaly uoilewisogul ‘s|ips Supjew-uoisIap pue

Susueyd ‘sppis Suiuais)) pue Supjuiyl [E2131D ‘UOIIENUNWILIOD UBLILIM pue [eJo Suisn swajqod A0S b
*SHIBWAYIRIA Pue ‘SADUBIS [BINIEN ‘SUY ‘SaJuBIS

|ejoineyag PUE [B130S ‘SBRIUBWINY 3y} Woy s3dudLadxa pue d8papmous Jo Yipeaiq e aJRRSUOWaq €
“yuawdolaap [euossad

pue ‘uoiednpa Jajsues) ‘syINs Jiseq ‘uawAioidwa Joj pasinbau sjpys Suuses) Suojay Aidde pue anjep
‘ssaudieme-J|as Jo Juawdojanap

3y} 0] ANQLILOD Jey) SPIUBIAAXD pue SaulldsIp Jo AjaLiea e woly saaadsiad asiaalp azAjeuy T

SaWONNQ Sujuiea jeuonnyIsu]

CT AON 6 -pPalyiwqns 3jeg

*XOGJIDW 3P0 O1S 3Y) 01 waof siy3 fo Ados paubis b yugns

‘Hoddns jim awoanQ Sujuses] wesdold
yaes (s)awodinp Suluies jeuonniisu) ay) ‘Jaquinu Aq ‘ajedlpu}

SHY Ul 3)eID0SSy SHY 243e3yL
HOATIOD AT TIVA AdOTAINY
=
SAINODLNO DNINYVYIT INVHOOUd
mou] aluadng :(uug ases)d) saqualp yeis/Aynoey




*30UEBpINg [euonIppe padu noA Jji 7 pue
I# sojdureg depy] WIN[NOLIINY) 939G "9SINOD YOBI Ul PISSISSe pue passaIppe ST O Id Yoea YoIygm Je [9A3] o} 3)ed1pul
0} suoneudisap JA pue ‘(] ‘I 9s() "paImbai a1e sasI09 Yorym 91ed1pu] ‘ureidold oA Jo yed st jey) 9Smod yoeo IsI]

:deJAl wnnoLLIn)

"30uEpIng [euonippe
pasu nok 1 7 pue J# sojdureg 9[04 3udmussSassy 39§ ‘wre13ord moA 10§ 9[949 justssasse pajoadxa oY) Jusumnoo(g

:9[0A)) JUIWSSISSY WRIZ0IJ

*30uepIng [BUOHIpPE PIdu noA JI 3sed JudmISSISSy
pue Q4 djdueg 33§ "Xoq[rew doPIwo)) OIS Y} 01 SIMBUSIS S Ueap vare 3] yim Adoo prey € yuwqns ‘9pojdwoo
st o[ a3 2ou) "wreidoid moA 10] padojaasp so139)eNS JUIWISSISSB PUR SO 23 Juswmoop 0y 98ed s1y asn)

:JUMSSISSY pue SO Id

"90UB)SISSE Paau NOA PINOYS NP JABE)Iaxdedul J8 ‘18] )-0)) AJ[MO.,] SRIUIWIO0,) ()'1S 1918 SIUB[IJA] JOBIUOD OSBI]q

"AINUD 9JBOIJIMD

Io/pue 92130p wrerdoid ajerrdoidde sy 1opun SUTUOT A VAM UT PAIAUD 9q PInoys sjuswIssasse pue sOId uod s 1y
"UBOp BIIE 3} 0] JUIS 9q [[IM JUSWITpajmow|de [rews ‘9Fed yoes Jo uonsjdwos serdoidde paryroa pue a1y pejejduiod
9} PIMAIIADI SBY] PIWWO)) O)S oY) USYA "XOoq[rews sapturo)) OIS a3 03 98ed juswissassy pue O 1d 2y Jo Adoo
piey paugis e yuqns pue weidold moA 10§ A1ojisoday Jusumoo FAVHM Y1 Ul 31y amuo a3 3sod ‘payorduwrod sou()

‘uonewriojul weigoad anok Sunsjduod uaym sduepIns [EUCHIPPE 0] A1 Sdures O'1d 2y ui pajsod
sojdurexa a9 "padojaaap are weidoid moA 10f SO UsYm papIwiqns pue pa3ojdurod aq Jsnu J[Ij [BUOTIBULIOJUT SIY ],




:91eQ

‘jeaoiddy sapwwo) O1S

:31eq :jeaosddy ueaq ealy

g . .uhwﬁum% ”m *Supjew e up sassadoud anleasd ayy —
MG - .
%0L 21035 {[IM SIUSPMS OTT LMV JO %08 :13dJE1 JUSLWSASIPY 1] Jo uonepaidde pue Suipueisiapun dojaaap [jim Juapnis et
padojaasp-Ajjnoe} e yum papess 0T T 1YV ul s1a9load jo otjojluod
*UOIEDIUNLLILIOD
*3AOQE JO %40/ 210IS [|IMm , ,
%07 198181 JUBWAABIDY “311qn) pado]PAIP [ENSIA pue ‘U31IUM ‘[eqlDA Ul Supjuly) [Bd13LD d)eJISUOWIP 2T
passesse mu:wn:um_w_m*o %OL 492183 3 , : ¥ uonsanb Aess 03 sa18ojouiw.id) |ea10lsiy Ue ajeudosdde asn
-Ainoey e yum papesd 0T LUV %8 ZOT LUV ‘TOT LYV ul suolis 3 pUE LI JO sY10M 3ZAjeue Ajjensia 0} 3|ge 39 (1M JUBPNIS
*3A0QR IO %G/ 91035 "POM BY3 UL S24N3ND
[lIM PRSSasSe SJUBPNIS [{e JO %G/ :1981.) JUBWAA3IYIY "E€0T 1HV pue pue spouad swil snoLeA WOy M. JO SIlIsL3IIeIeYd S'e‘t
ZOT 1YV ‘TOT 1uV JO swiexa ay} ut pappaquia suoilsanb pazipiepuels pueisiapun pue sjuswnuow Jofew aziuBodal ||IM Juapnis
S13DUVI1 INJWIAIIHOVY pue SGOHLIIN LNIJINSSISSY S3IN0DLNO ONINYYIT INVHOONd ol

uawssasso Jo ajaA2 pasodosd p Yoo 3snwt swosbosd

IV "pa33jdwol aq 3snw dow winnaliinl o ‘wpibo.id jpuonydnisysug up si Siy3 i
*3wiod3no 3y}

J0 u0i)ajdwod [NYSSa0NS BUILLIBIBP {|iMm Jey) 198.el Judawaaaiyde ay) Ajads pue
3W023In0 Yoes ainseaw 03 pasn (s)poylaw Juawssasse ayl aquasap Ajjeayoads

‘Aunwwod 3yl jo 3uldq |[[Pm JWOU0I3 3Y) 0) NGLIUOI Jey) saumosddo Jaased AJjpuapy ‘9
*AY2120S usapow uj AUSIBAIp JO Bj0L 3YY
PUE ‘SSauaIEME [EINND ‘B3URID|0) adsal y3noay) Jromuwed) pue diysuazid poos ajensuowdg ‘s

*s3|3ojouyaay Jo Ayaliea pue ‘Adeiayy uoizewIojul ‘S|YS Supjew-uoisI>ap pue

Suiuued ‘sypis Suiualsy pue Supjuiyl [BAUID ‘UCHENUNWWIOI UITIIM pue |e10 Suisn swajqoid AAj0S ¢
*SNEWIYIRA PUR ‘S3IUBIS [RINIBN ‘SUIY ‘SaUBS

jeJolaeyag pue [BI20S ‘SBIUBWINY Y] WOy saduduadxo pue adpamouy Jo apealq e alensuowsq g
‘Juswdojanap jeuosiad

pue ‘uoneanpa Jajsuesy ‘SIS Jseq ‘yuswAiojdwa 10y pasnbas sipys Suiusea) Suojay) Ajdde pue anjep z
‘ssaudIeMe-§|3s Jo JuawdojPalp

ayl 0} 3InqUIV0D eyl saduanadxa pue saulddsip jo Ajauiea e woly saandadsiad asianp azAjeuy T

S2WONNQ 3ujused] |UORNIRSU|

paniwgns aleq

"Xoqipw 3aWW0I O1S Y3 03 uriof siy3 Jo Ados paubis b yuugns

‘Hoddns jjim awodInQ Sulusea] weidolyd
yaea (s)awod3nQ Suiuiea jeuonmiisu) eyl ‘Jaquinu Aq ‘a3edipu)

1-vy A01sIH Wy :welSoug
ADHATIOD AT TIVA HdOTHINY
=/
SIINOILNO SNINYVYITNVYOO0Ud
ueye3y aey :(julid aseald) s;aquisy yeis/Aynoey




€i# O'1d 55955V Tit O1d 5s9s5Y
Z# O1d ssassy T# O1d ssassy Z #01d 101d
9SIADJ pue ssassy| T# O1d Ssa55y €# 0d 10]id T #01d 10jid
SToziiEal | ST0zBunds yrozied _ ¥T0z Supds ETOZIled| | €Tozunds | zroziiedl | Zrozduuds
1-YV AOSIH Uy  :awepN wesSold

994D JudWISSasSy wesdoid




" oT0zBupds.




€# O1d 559ssv

Z# 01d Ssassy

Z# O'1d ssassy T# Old SSossY ¢ #01d 101\d
3SIADL pUB SS3SSY| T# O1d 55955V €# 01d 10)id T #01d 39§id _
IS | stoeBupdsT [ vroziiea. | pr0zunds | etoziiesl | €30Z8Unds) | Ztozied) | Zrozsupdsi
1-vyw AoISIH By :aweN wesSoid

324 JudWISsassY wesSoud




_9t0z3upds’




PROGRAM NAME

ART HISTORY AA-T

DIVISION

VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS

DEPARTMENT

DATE APPROVED

DEGREE

CERTIFICATE

REQUIRED
FOR
PROGRAM

COURSE NAME (Ex:
AERO 120}

:1=Introduced D =Developed M = Mastery

PLO1

PLO 2 PLO 3 PLO4

ART 101

DM

ART 102

D,M

ART 110

List A; 3 units:

ART 103

List B; 3 units:

ART 145

ART 150

ART 216

ART 121

ART 132

ART 131

ART 213

List C: 3-5 units

ART 104

DA 101

Music 101

THA 101

PHOT 101

HIST 115

FREN 101

GER 101

PHIL 108

FTV 203

ANTH 102

POLS 202

COMM 217

HIST 101

Ak

O0OOooOoooooooOooooooOoooooooodooEEE




:91eq :Jercsddy samwwo) 015 :aleq :|leaoaddy uea easy
*3210A JO Juswnusy) payjddy nayy
403 pue diysuenisniy pue A103yL JISNIAl U30g Ul 351003 uoisinp Jaddn ‘weiSoid 1e3A unoj e 03 Suiajsues} YIM PIIRIDOSSE SWIeXd
uj paoejd uaaq aAey [|IM LONBWIOJUL SIU] 21eYS JeY) Sjuapnis Sunisjsues) Juswaneld d1snw pasinbas au3 Joj pasedasd aq [ SIUBPNIS YT
10 %G/ "Jajsues) Ajpun] pue 2ai89p 1-VV JISNA 9Y1 JO4 SBSIN0I
paJinbal |{e jo uonajdwod 1By} UO paseq pPassasse aq {[Im SJuapnIs
4ausly diysueiisnus pieoqAsy ui (ainjesan
40 %0 31035 |1 SUBPN3S 40 %06 *d1gn. padojanap Ayjnoey e Buisn wexa oueid pasedaid jo ssuewsopad ay) pue uoysodsuesy vt
Aduaryyoad Juajeninba ue uo Jo0 g55Z SN 104 uOiRUIWEXS ddUewIopad WSis m.m 4oNS) S|Ib{S PEOUBADE S1ENSUOLSP __;r .ﬂcmvzum v
[eul 2134} Yy8noay) sijs pleogqAan 413yl Uo passasse ag jjim sjuspnis : : :
Jeuay ‘BuipeaJ sisnw pue ‘uonedIp pue .
10 %0L 31035 [ SIUSPNIS 30 %06 "BEST SNIN 104 UOHEUILEXS |EUY 343 30 sisAjeue jeane uf sjj)jS PaduUBApE 3)EIISUOWIIP [jIM SIUSPNIS “E vet
uorpod uonep ayy Y8noya SENS jeane 11911 UO PISSasSe aq jim syuspms| T :
-19y3
su "uonisodwod pue sisAjeue ualIM Yy3noayl Jisnw o sajdipuid —
40 960 1035 [[IM S3U3PN3S J0 %06 ~2L1dM padolaasp Ayjnoey e Buisn TSz Buiziuedio ay) JO pUBWWIOD SILIISUOUIBP {{IM SIUSPNIS ' ver
SNIA 40} suonisodwod jeuSiio jeul J1BY) UO PasSISSE aq j{im SJuapms o ;
43UB1Y 10 960/ S100S JItM SIUSPNIS ‘uolssaudxa J1sipe 3dnpoJd jeyy sjjys [ed1uyda) et
30 %06 "1igns padojanap Aynoe} e Suisn aduewsopad ajqIasUa jeul) i1aY3 53 Y3IM BjqUIaSUB Ui PUE 1510[0S Se Wiopad M SIUBPNS T SYETT
UO pue z6Z SNIA 10} [BHI3I J21SBWDS Yl J19Y] UO PasSasse ag |Im SJuapms : : : :
S1394V1 ININIAIIHOV pue SGOHLIN LNIINSSISSY SIINODLNO DNINYVYIT NVEO0Ud ol

JU3Wssasso Jo apAd pasodosd b YyooRo y3snw swibiboid

iy "pa33jdwo3 aq 3snw dow winindLrind o ‘woibosd puoidniysul up i siyl fi
*3L021N0 3y}

J0 U0133]dw0d |NYSSIIVNS BUIWIJIBP ||IM Jey] J9d1e) Judtianaiyoe ay) Ajoads pue
awo33no yoes 2INSeaws 0] Pasn {S)POYIALL JULLSSISSE aY) aquiasap Ajjeaijnads

*AJURWWOI 3y} JO BuIBq |[BM SNLOUDID 3y} 0} AINGLIUOI 1Y) Sarjunjoiddo Jaaled Ajnuap) g
*A131705 usapow uy AJISIBAIP JO 2j0s B
pue ‘ssauaseme [RINYND ‘23ues|o} ‘Padsal YSnoiys romweal pue diysuazid pood 2RISUCWIQ S

*s9190jouyd3y Jo A131ieA pue ‘AJRI2)| UORELWIIOJU] ‘SiniS Supjew-uoisap pue

Sujuueyd ‘sipis Sujuaisy pue Supjuiyy [EINLI ‘UCNENUNWIWIOD UBNLM PUE |10 Suisn Swajqoid A0S b
*SAJRWIYIBIA PUE 'SIIUBIS [RINJEN ‘SHY ‘SIIUBNIS

|eJoiaeyag pue |210S ‘SanuBWINg AR WoJ) sazuauadxe pue a3pajmouy JO YIpeasq e de1isuowaqg '€
‘Juadoandp jeuossad

pue ‘uoiIEINPa I3JSURJ] ‘S)NS diseq ‘JudwAojdwa 10y palinbau s)ins Suilusea; Suojayy Aldde pue anjep -z
'SS9UBIEME-JBS JO Judwdojarap

3y} 0} 33NquUIL0D Jeiy sadualiadxe pue sauljdiosip Jo Alaliea e wod) saaadsiad assaap azAjeuy T

saWoNNQ Suuiea] jeuopmIsU]

CI-ST-TIT :paniwgns ajeq

‘XoqjIpw 3313uIw02 07S 241 o3 wiof siy1 fo Ados paubis o ywugns

“Hoddns |im awodInQ Sujuies weldold
yaea (s)awod1np Juiuieat [euonniiisu) ayy ‘Jaqiunu Aq ‘azedipuj

1YV JIsnip swesSouid
ADATIOD ATTIVA 3dOTALNY
E
SIN0DLNO SNINYVIT INVUO0Ud
g v Asjadpiag ug  :(3und asedjd) Jaquiay Jeis/Aynoe




popaau papaau papaau
G# O1d SSassyY Se 3SIN3Y S# O1d SSOssY Se 9SIA9Y G# O1d SS9ssy Se 3SIAaY G# O1d SSOSSY
papasu AN papasu p'ETTH papaau v'eETTH papasu v'eETTH
Se 3sInaY S,07d Ssossy Se 3sinaYy S,01d Ss9ssy Se 9SiAaY S,07d Ssossy Se 9SInaYy S,071d SSassy
8T0zIIe | ZTozBunds’ || otoziied || 9vozBunds | sToziled” | sTozfuudsi[ T wroziied | vToz3updsh (i iEtociea
I-VVOIShIN  :aweN wesSoud

3pA) JuswIssassy weidoud




PROGRAM NAME

Music AA-T

DIVISION VAPA

DEPARTMENT

DATE APPROVED

DEGREE

CERTIFICATE

RE%':ED COURSE NAME : 1= Introduced D = Developed M = Mastery
prOGRAM | (EXAERO120M | pio1 | pLo2 | PLO3 | PLO4 | PLOS

1 |musi1o1 el [ [ ] |
0 |musi105 el [ | e |
MUS 111 ey, [ ' ! '
1 |musi21 I ssser | el ||
[] |MUS 126 ! e | s |
MUS 131 | 8D I |
MUS 132 D .. 08| D D D
0 [musi42 D . D o
MUS 151 B il D D D D
MUS 153 . D D D D
MUS 160 | D C_8jo,m
] [MuUSs 165 D - ... 1bm
MUS 166 D S D
MUS 167 D M
0 |musi170 D .- D
O |Jmusini D A i0,™M
MUS 181 D ... {OM
MUS 183 D ... 4DM
MUS 185 D = DM
[0 |Mus 186 D oM™
] |musi91 D 0 ... 0l D
(] |mus231 D D D
[ |mMus 232 D M M
MUS 251A D D D
MUS 251B D D M
MUS 253A D D D
MUS 253B M D M
MUS 255A _|D D D
MUS 2558 D M M
MUS 260 D ... 4D,M
MUS 266 D .. bMm
0 [Mmus270 D . bMm
MUS 291 D DM D,M
MUS 292 D DM D,M




:9leq

:jeaosddy asniwwo) O1S

:a3eq@

:jeaoiddy ueaq eausy

*Od 9Y3 J9W ABY [jIM PISSISSE SIUIPNIS [[B JO %5/ 1BYd

*WwaysAs anIasay |esapad ayl pue ‘walsAs Bupjueq

s1198.B) JUBWBA3IYIE 3Y] "O1d 243 Buizeaw se paJapisuod aq [m Jaysy ueduawy ayl ‘wnugqiinba 1a)sew pue puewsap pue Ajddns sV
10 %40/ $0 31035 ¥ 20T NOD3 10 TOT NOD3J ul suopsanb wexa jo 3ulodg Buipnpuy ‘Aoyjod pue Aloay)y nywouoda Ajdde pue pueisiapun
*s1y3u
*O71d 2U) 19W dABY |IM PIASSISSE SJUAPNIS ||8 JO %S/ Apadoud |euosisad pue JuawAiojdwa ‘spoealuod ‘uoiydaloud ,
1e3 S 198183 JUDWIABIYDR 3Yl “O'1d 9Y) Sui19aLu Se PaapPISUod 3g ||IM J9UWINSUOD ‘ME] [EUILLLID pPUR I Jejndiued u) ‘ssauisng ve
13y81y Jo %0/ J0 2102s ¥ "TOZ SNG Ut suosanb wexa usanum jo Suods 40 JUDLIUONAUD |eD0S pue [e33] 3y} 9zAjeur pue pueisiapuf
*suonejuasaid
*O1d 941 19W DABY ||IM PISSISSE SIUBPNIS ||B JO %S/ 18yl S) jewuoy pue ‘spodas usllum ‘soiSojouyda) aleudosdde] ¢y ‘7
1981e1 3UBWIAABIYIE BY ] "Od 941 Sundaw se pasapisuod aq |im Jaydiy Jo| o asn aandaYya ayl Suipnpu) ‘adejdyiom ay) 1oj pasnbal sjs
%0/ Joapei3 v "TOT SNg 40 €TT SNg u1 Pafosd anisuayasdwod e jo Sunods uo11e2IUNWIWIO)D |BCJIAUOU PUR ‘|eCJaA ‘UBIIIM B)BJISUOWIRQ
‘01d 343 Jauianey *s913931e415 ssauisng Bujuswa|dwy pue Bupejnwioy jo
lIt#h P3SSISSE SJUPNIS ||E O %S I8} S) 39813 JUBWAIYOE BYL “OTd S asodind ay3 Joy $ysu pue saipunpoddo ssasse 03 swioj xeypue| ¢z
Bujloow se paJspISU0I Bq JIIM J13Y31Y 10 %0/ 40 2J00S Y “TOT LDV W 3]dAd
‘soneJ [epueRUY ‘SIUWIIEIS |ePURUY JISBq dzAjeue pue diedald
Supunodoe nj ay) Suneiisuowsp wa|qoid aaisusysidwod e jo Sunods
*O1d 241 19W SABY |)1M PISSISSE SIUDPNIS |{B JO %G/ 1B
s1 1984e1 JudWAAIYIR 3Y)1 “Old Y3 Funoal Se PasapISUod aq |im 1aydiy “JUBLLUONIAUD SSBUISNG [eqo|S ay) utynum Ja8euew| S ‘vz
10 %0 J0 21095 ¥ “TOT SNG W Apnis 9sed aaisuayasdiuod e jo Funodsissauisng e se alesado Ajpaaaya 01 soiy3e Ajdde pue pueisiapun
S13DYVL LINIWIAIIHOV pue SQOHL13 LNIINSSISSY S3N0JI1N0 SNINYYIT NVYDO0Ud ol

“JUaLiIssassD Jo ajIA> pasodoid b yon[D Jsnur swpiboid

NI "pa3ajdwiod aq 3snw dow wininaiiind o “wpiboid [puonaniisul up sy Siy3 fj
*awoINo 3y}

40 uoNR|dLWIOD |NISSIIINS BUILLIBIBP ||IM 1Byl 3981e] JUBWBABIYIE 3yl Aydads pue
3WO023N0 OB BINSLAL 03 PAsN (S)POYIBLL JUBUISSASSe B3 3GLISAP Ajealydads

-Ajiunwiwod 8y} Jo Susaq (oM JLOU0ID 3y} 0} INGLIIUOD Jey) sajuunpoddo Jaased Apjuap) g
Aya)00s UJBpOoW Ut AJISIBAIP JO 210 3Y)
pue ‘ssaudseme jeunynd ‘ueia|o] ‘Padsal ydnouyy yiomwea) pue diysuazps pood ajesisuowsq g

-s9130j0uya3)} jo AjBpien pue ‘Adeisil uoRELLLIoU) ‘S||Ns Sunjew-uoisidap pue

Bujuueid ‘s)ipis Bujualsy pue Fupjulyl |E2131D “VOREJIUNWILIOD UM Pue [210 Buisn swWaIqosd aAj0S “f
*SHIeWBYIRIA] PUB ‘SBIUADS [eINIBN ‘SLIY ‘S3IUB|IS

|2101ABY2G pUL |2120G ‘SAPIUBLINYH 3Y) ol SaduaLRdxXa pue 53psimou Jo Yipeaiq e ajessucwag €
“uawdojanap jevossad

pue ‘uojIeINpa Jajsued] ‘sps Jiseq JuawAojdwa Joj paanbal siys Suiuaea) uoiay Ajdde pue anjep
*SS3UIIRME-J|3s JO JuawdojRA3p

ay) 03 aINquIL03 Jey) saauapadxa pue ssupdiastp Jo Ayaiiea e woly saapadsiad asiaap azAjeuy T

sawoNnQ Jupuiea jeuonipsy)

"XOQJIDW W0 075 3Y) 03 wiof siy3 fo Adod paubis o jugns

‘poddns jjim awodng Suiuiea wesdoid
yoea (s)awoninp Suluiea jeuonniisul 3yl ‘Jaquinu Aq ‘a3edipul

1-SV uonessiuiwpy ssauisng :weidold

JOFTI0D ATTIVA AdOTAINY

Z

ZT/6T/11 :parwans ajeq

SINO0D.LNO HNINYYIT INVEOO0Ud

Jakapy euuog ‘quiodjoH auuyAelnl ‘swepy Aadess (Julld 3sealq) Jaquiay yeis/Alnoey




PROGRAM NAME

Business Administration AS-T

DIVISION BCSED
DEPARTMENT
DATE APPROVED
DEGREE
CERTIFICATE
REc:g':ED COURSE NAME (B¢ AERGA120} :|=Introduced D =Developed M =Mastery
PROGRAM PLO1 PLO 2 PLO3 PLO 4 PLOS
ACCT 201 [ 1,D | [
ACCT 205 | D e, ;
BUS 201 I,D D,M i
ECON 101 | 3 Y I,D
ECON 102 [ o I,D
MATH 115 | M . ol
CA 103 or CA 221 or CIS 101 i I,D
BUS 101 or BUS 113 1,D 2 I,D
R el o S i ¥ 3
D Bl Vi o A K, i
OJ b : !
|:| o i : C Pl
O o 5 ; g
D N v. 2 % ==l d
] IS il
0 T { e -
D e -“’ﬁé L * 5 TR
e 4 o &
O gans ] e ]
] o &
0 & P
| i ¢ 7 E
R i e b
D -'.'J"";d:“ e s g
o o Mhlasdt A 7 ~ o
O B » L s
O ) ' 3
L]




General Information:

See examples posted in the PLO Sample File for additional guidance when completing your
program information,

e e R S
Once completed, post the entire file in the WEAVE Document Repository for your program and submit a
signed hard copy of the PLO and Assessment page to the SLO Committee mailbox. When the SLO
Committee has reviewed the completed file and verified appropriate completion of each page, email
acknowledgement will be sent to the area dean. At this point, PLOs and assessments should be entered in
WEAVEonline under the appropriate program degree and/or certificate entity.

e contact Melanie Parker, SLO Committee Faculty Co-Chair, at mparker@avc.edu should you need assist:

PLOs and Assessment: : : :

Use this page to document the PLOs and assessment strategies developed for your program. Once the
file is complete, submit a hard copy with the area dean’s signature to the SLO Committee mailbox.
See Sample PLO and Assessment page if you need additional guidance.

Program Assessment Cycle: . ' | :
Document the expected assessment cycle for your program. See Assessment Cycle Samples #1 and 2
if you need additional guidance.

Curriculum Map:
List each course that is part of your program. Indicate which courses are required. Use I, D, and M
designations to indicate the level at which each PLO is addressed and assessed in each course. See
Curriculum Map Samples #1 and 2 if you need additional guidance.




Z10T7/T1/11 :pasoxdde uuog

31T UBUILSPA[MOIDDY SaBIUNUOD) O]S
SLADYV L INHNAAAIHOV
HNDOTVIA NOISIATY PUE SAOH LA LNHINSSASSY SHANODLO0 ININIVHTNVIOOAd O11

JuIUssasSD Jo 314> pasodosd v yooyo ysmu swips304d j1y ‘payovyv 29 jsmu dow wininopiind o ‘wwilosd [puoysnaisuy uv sy suy fy xoquvw
aappunuo) QTS 24 03 wisof spyp Jo &doo pausss v jugng -awoomo 3y Jo uoR|AIIOD [NISSIOINS IUTULIANOP [[IM Jeu) J951e) JuaLaAaIYoR a3 AJ1oads pue w00 Yoes
3Imseau! 0} pasn (S)POLAW JUIWSSASSE Ay 3qLIdsap Ajfeoyroadg -poddns [jim swonnQ Sunwres] urerdold yoes (s)owesn( Surires] [EuOHMNSU] AU ‘1oqumu Aq ‘3Jeaipuy

*AIUNWILLIOD 3Y) JO DUIRQ |[BM DLWIOUCI 3y} 0] SINQUILOD JBY) SSYUNHOCT0 JBIBD Ajjudp]| 9
Aia190S WaPpow Uy AYSISAIP JO 2101 ay)

pue ‘'ssauaseme |einjno ‘asuesajo) ‘Padsas ybnoay) spomwes) pue diysuaziuo poob ajessuowsg s
‘satbojouyoa) jo Ajauea pue ‘foeiay) uoleULICiU! ‘sS Bupjew-uoisioap pue Bujuued

‘sfings Buiualsy) pue Bupjuiy) |E21U ‘UoHENUNLILIOS UIRUM pue [eio Buisn swaigoid aAS b
‘SHjewslie)y pue ‘sadusidg [BINJEN ‘SHY ‘S30UI0S |BIOIABYSgG

pue [e120g ‘safiiuelINng] ay) wWo.j saouauedxa pue abpajmouy jo yipeaiq e sjessuowaq ‘¢
Juawdojaaap jeuosiad pue

‘uoijeanpa Jsjsuel) ‘sys diseq ‘Juswholdws soj pasinbas sypis Suuses) Suojeyy Aidde pue anjep *Z
‘Ssauaseme-j|as Jo Juawdojanap

ay} 0} Anquuod jey) seouauadxa pue sauydidsip Jo f1auBA e woy saaidadsiad asiaap azAjeuy °|

sauwong Bujuaes jeuonnysuy

:weidosg
3937702 AJTIVA 3dO131NY
e

NOISTIATY STANODLN0 ONINIVATNVID0dd

:popIuqng a1

(uuig ases|qd) qUIBIA JJeIS/A1noe.]




PLO Action Plan Documentation - Date of Discussion:
P e e e e e e e e T e e e e R R e T S S R e i Tt Pt

Program being studied:

Div/Dept: /

PLO(s) being discussed:

Semester(s) assessment data was collected:

instructors involved in discussion and analysis:

What is discussion and analysis of this data telling you? Provide a summary of the
conversation leading to the action plan.

Data Analysis:

SL.O Committee/Spring 2010




PLO Action Plan Documentation - Date of Discussion:

This page mirrors the information required by WEAVEonline.

1. Write a brief description of the action plan.

2-Indicate the plan’s implementation status:

Planned: In-Progress: Finished: On Hold: Terminated:

3- Choose a projected completion date for the action plan:

4- Write an implementation description. (How will the action plan be set in motion? What is
required to complete the action plan?):

5-Set a priority level for the plan: High: Medium: Low:

6- Indicate the person or group who will implement the action plan:

7-Indicate any physical or financial resources needed:

8-Indicate a requested budget amount, if any:

9- Should the plan be kept active within current cycle of WEAVEonline? Yes: No:

When completed, please post this form in WEAVEonline's Document Repository for the
course(s) analyzed during this discussion.

SLO Committee/Spring 2010




Student Learning Outcomes Committee
Operational Outcomes Procedure

The Student Learning Outcomes committee will handle operational outcomes (OOs) the
same way it handles student learning outcomes (SLOs) and program learning outcomes
(PLOs). The SLO committee will review operational outcomes in the following way:

1) The designated person will fill out the operational outcomes form located on the SLO
committee website

2) The designated person shall submit a completed electronic version of the operational
outcome form and a signed paper copy to the SLO committee co-chair.

3) The operational outcomes will be reviewed by the SLO committee during regularly
scheduled meetings.

4) The SLO committee will vote in order to decide whether or not to approve the
operational outcomes. A simple majority is needed for approval.



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
Reviewed by Sub-committee Member: Date:

Reviewed by Sub-committee Chair: Date:

COURSE NAME AND NO.

Student Learning Outcomes Committee Review Sub-Committee Rubric

YES

NO

Do the SLOs have active verbs:

Recommendations:

Is there an assessment tool identified?

Recommendations:

Are the SLOs written as outcomes rather than as objectives:
¢ Language indicates an important and overarching concept versus small lessons or discrete
objectives.
¢ Outcomes describe in measurable terms what a student will be able to do at the completion of the
course or service.
o SLOs describe student competency rather than content coverage.

Recommendations:

Are the SLOs appropriate?
o Is consistent with the COR or relevant source document.
» Represents collegiate-level work.

Recommendations:

Will students understand the SLOs?

Recommendations:

Are ILOs identified for each SLO?

Approved by SLO Committee Co-Chair; Date:

Form approved: 2/11/2008




Antelope Valley College

Student Learning Outcomes Committee PLO Review Rubric

Program Division
YES NO
Are ILOs identified for each PL.O?
Were at least 3 PLOs developed for the program?
Do the PLOs use active verbs?
Are the PLOs written as outcomes rather than objectives?
- Outcomes clearly indicate an important overarching concept versus small
or discrete outcomes
- Outcomes describe observable evidence of a student’s knowledge, skill,
ability, attitude, or disposition
- Outcomes describe student competency rather than content coverage
Recommendations:
Are assessment strategies/tools appropriate and clearly specified?
- Strategies/tools are meaningful
- Strategies/tools are practical
- Strategies/tools are sustainable
Are achievement targets clearly identified?
Recommendations:
Does the assessment cycle specify when assessment will begin?
Is the assessment cycle appropriate to the program?
Recommendations:
Does the curriculum map correctly identify all required courses,
including supporting courses and electives?
Does the curriculum map use the designations I, D, and M?
Recommendations:
Action Taken:
Anticipated WEAVE entry date:
SLO Committee Acknowledgement: Date:

SLO Committee Approval 4/11/2011




